
UNCLASSIFIED 

Caddel, Jeremy D 

	 RELEASED IN FULL 	ptp_ A  

From: 	 Stryker, Sara A 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, May 12, 2004 10:34 AM 
To: 	 Caddel, Jeremy D 
Subject: 	 RE: SA/PRM Press Guidance: - Afghanistan/allegations of mistreatment 

!thanks, Jeremy. I will add her. 

Sara 

—Original Message 
From: 	Caddel, Jeremy D 
Sent: 	Wednesday, May 12, 2004 10:33 AM 
To: 	Stryker, Sara A; Haslach, Patricia M; Gastright, John A(D); Carpenter, Jonathan J(P); Patrick, Stewart M(S/P); Miller, Ronald W 

(S/WG) 
Cc: 	 Rogers-Harper, Amanda D(SA-1); Papal, Mustafa M • 
Subject: 	RE: SA/PRM Press Guidance: - Afghanistan/allegations of mistreatment 

I clear, since, unfortunately, this is all we've got to go on until we get more info from Post. Suggest you include JoAnn 
Dolan in L on the clearance as well. 

Jeremy 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Stryker, Sara A 
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2004 10:30 AM 
To: 	Haslach, Patricia M; Gastright, John A(D); Carpenter, Jonathan J(P); Patrick, Stewart M(S/P); Miller, Ronald W(S/WCI) 
Cc; 	Rogers-Harper, Amanda D(SA-1); Popal, Mustafa M; Caddel, Jeremy D 
Subject: SA/PRM Press Guidance: - Afghanistan/allegations of mistreatment 

<< File: 0511 allegations of mistreatment of detainee.doc > for clearance, please, by 1100 if possible. I 
reworked the question based on PA's additions this a.m., and added the PRM guidance to the end of ours to 
answer the question about the ICRC 

fyi - we are awaiting a response with further facts from Embassy Kabul. 
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